CURRICULUM VITAE

Tania Rachid Ibrahim

PERSONAL INFORNATION

Nationality: Lebanese

Date of birth : 22-6-1993

Address: Alman, Chouf, Lebanon

Mobile: Lebanon (+961)71690341

Email Address: TaniaRachidIbrahim@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Gain experience, improve my skills, and achieve an advanced level in my career that satisfies my ambitions with the purpose of qualifying for full responsibilities and investing the above in the welfare and development of the company I work for.

EDUCATION

2000-2012: L'ecole salvatorienne, Abra, Lebanon Economic

Section.

2012-2016: Lebanese International University, Lebanon,

Saida.

Bachelor of Business Administration in Business

Management.

2017-2021: Lebanese International University, Lebanon,

Saida.

Masters of Business Administration

Management.

Experience

2014-2015: La Posta Restaurant, Jiyeh, Lebanon:

Cashier (obtained employee of the month)

2017-2020: Admission Officer at Hammoud Hospital

University Medical Center Saida

2020-2021: Sales Representative at Fouad

Makhlouf Medical S.A.L.

SKILLS

Languages: Arabic: excellent

French: very good

English: good

Computer: Microsoft office: Excel, Word, Power point

Personal: -Proactive with a strong focus on success and

having an energetic personality.

-Ability to work under pressure in a calm and

persuasion skills.

-Ability to work independently and

collaboratively as a team member, and I

consistently look for opportunities to expand my network.

-Having professional integrity by being honest, respectful and focused while taking responsibilities.

HOBBIES

I am a member of a lebanese choir called Voice of Heaven. I play the flute. I love to travel, explore the world and share new and meaningful experiences. I love agriculture, I enjoy participating in farming activities such as seeding, harvest, calving. I am a beekeeper who own seven hives.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.